Od:

Komu: knihovna

Predmet: RE: BP - login

Datum: 10. brezna 2020 11:21:43
Prilohy: image002.pna
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i agree with order no. 2020-H-2020/H/0369
Kind Regards

Campaign Executive
2]

Williams Lea

18 Central Avenue

St Andre Business Park
Norwich NR7 OHR

United Kingdom

Tel 01603 696860

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>

Sent: 10 March 2020 06:28

To

Subject: RE: BP - login

]

Thank you for sending your invoice. Also | have a request — | need you to write me that ,,you agree with order no. 2020-H-2020/H/0369“ . We need this written confirmation
of your invoice in the register of contracts. Your invoice cannot be paid without confirmation.

Thank you,

Press and information department

STATE NSTITUTE o I I

FOR DRUG CONTROL www.sukl.cz

From:

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2020 6:59 PM

To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>

Subject: RE: BP - login

Hi

As requested we have set up the Pro-Forma for your order of the BP 2020. Please find the Pro-Forma attached, our payment terms are 28 days therefore you must make
payment within this timeframe. | have attached the payment information page as well to help you make payment. If you pay by BACS can you send the bank remittance over
to me? As this will then help us allocate your payment to your order without any delays.

In the meantime if you have any questions or queries please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards

Campaign Executive
2]

Williams Lea

18 Central Avenue
St Andr Busines
Norwich NR7 OHR
United Kingdom
Tel 01603 696860

www.willlamslea.com
B 8 &

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>

Sent: 09 March 2020 10:30

To:

Subject: RE: BP - login

HI

SUKL is not the payer of VAT. Here is our invoice information
State Institute for Drug Control

Srobdrova 48

100 41 Prague 10

Company ID (in Czech ,,IC*): 00023817

Please, could you confirm the order?
Thank you very much,
Press and information department

S ST prone I I

FOR DRUG CONTROL www.sukl.cz

From: >
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2020 11:31 AM

To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>

Subject: RE: BP - login

i

Can you please provide your VAT number?

Kind Regards
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Campaign Executive

2]
Williams Lea
18 Central Avenue

St Andre Business Park
Norwich 7 OHR

United Kingdom

Tel 01603 696860

www.willlamslea.com
2] 2]

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl|.cz>

Sent: 03 March 2020 14:27

To:

Subject: RE: BP - login

L]

I confirm that the order is for 10 concurrent users.
Thank you very much,

Press and information department

STATE INSTITUTE phone: [

FOR DRUG CONTROL www.sukl.cz

rrorm: I
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2020 3:01 PM

To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>

Subject: RE: BP - login

Hi

Thank you for your email.

Unfortunately the order is not in English would you be able to confirm that the order is for 10 concurrent users?
Kind Regards

Campaign Executive

Williams Lea
18 Central Avenue

dr

Busin
NC 7 OHR
United Kingdom

Tel 01603 696860

www.willlamslea.com
B B8 &

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>

Sent: 02 March 2020 09:28

To: I
Subject: RE: BP - login

H\-,

thank you for your information. | send you an order. Please, could you send me an e-mail that you confirm the order?
And then after confirmation by your side it will be possible to issue an invoice.

Thank you very much.

Best regards,

Press and information department

STATE INSTITUTE Phone:_

FOR DRUG CONTROL www.sukl.cz

From: I

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 6:20 PM

To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>

Subject: RE: BP - login

Hi

Thank you for your email.

| can confirm that we do sell Multi User Licences, you would get concurrent log in details and then all you staff would use the same log in up to your maximum concurrency.
«a multi-user subscription tailored to your organisation

« a cost-effective solution for 3 or more users

e access to the full text of the BP and European Pharmacopoeia including Ph. Eur in-year updates

e simultaneous access across workstations, laptops and other portable devices

e instant online access via IP recognition

Who are BP network licences relevant for?

Unlike the single-user licence which restricts access to one person from one workstation, these licences are suitable for any organisation wanting access to the British
Pharmacopoeia online for two or more users. The BP online is also optimised for use on portable devices such as tablets and smartphones, so can be accessed away
from the lab or office.
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I will provide our two smallest licences below.

BP 2020

5 concurrent Users

£2,400

BP 2020

10 Concurrent Users

£4,250

If you would like to procced or have any further question please let me know.
Kind Regards

Campaign Executive
2]

Williams Lea

Tel 01603 696860
www.williamslea.com

B B8 B

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl|.cz>

Sent: 24 February 2020 12:02

To: >

Subject: RE: BP - login

L

| would like to purchase an additional login for my colleagues, but not named users. Is It possible to purchase more accesses for anyone (not by name)?
For instance, is it possilble for e.g. about 10 people to be log in at the same time with the same login for all of them (knihovna, pw: Cqu1?m9w)?

Thank you for information,

Press and information department

STATE NSTITUTE o I I

FOR DRUG CONTROL www.sukl.cz

From: >

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 12:37 PM

To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>

Subject: RE: BP - login

Hi

Thank you for your email.

| can see that you have a Single user Licence, which is meant for a single named user?
If you would like to purchase an additional log in for your colleague please let me know.
Kind Regards

Campaign Executive
[2]

Williams Lea

Tel 01603 696860
www.willlamslea.com

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>

Sent: 24 February 2020 11:02

To: N

Subject: RE: BP - login

Importance: High

HI

we have little problem with login to BP. My login works, but not my colleagues. Is shows them:

Oops!

You have tried to log in using a browser/device combination that is different from the ones you have registered.
Please contact our customer service so that we help you with this. Call +44(0)333 200 2425 or email esuppori@tso.co.uk
Please, could you help us?

Thank you very much,

Press and information department

STATE INSTITUTE phone: [

FOR DRUG CONTROL www.sukl.cz

From:

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 4:03 PM

To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>

Subject: RE: BP - login

Hi

Thank you for your email.

Would you please be able to attempt using the below password.
Cqul?m9ow


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.williamslea.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Charry.arnall%40wlt.com%7C79d5033608b24f08a8ad08d7c4bc31ae%7Cdfba6da0961e4df8ae2f45f40f324404%7C0%7C0%7C637194184893667216&sdata=VqoKVkzN2zR02xnLScqluhg0hBLaFAt1g4mNHKSI3p4%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwilliamslea&data=02%7C01%7Charry.arnall%40wlt.com%7C79d5033608b24f08a8ad08d7c4bc31ae%7Cdfba6da0961e4df8ae2f45f40f324404%7C0%7C0%7C637194184893667216&sdata=OYJypE0UGCQzLQtc%2Fl3bvq5%2FESe0snULNz3Sbq%2F0sWk%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fwilliamsleanews&data=02%7C01%7Charry.arnall%40wlt.com%7C79d5033608b24f08a8ad08d7c4bc31ae%7Cdfba6da0961e4df8ae2f45f40f324404%7C0%7C0%7C637194184893677203&sdata=13GWAdzK%2FTqXeERc5GbS8WoCQ8yT5Dc2H8tK8GEaJTg%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fwilliamsleacom&data=02%7C01%7Charry.arnall%40wlt.com%7C79d5033608b24f08a8ad08d7c4bc31ae%7Cdfba6da0961e4df8ae2f45f40f324404%7C0%7C0%7C637194184893677203&sdata=BTT5pLrJfwOUZ6pIaPICfshjqjkufzSFHHzmaNsaPs4%3D&reserved=0
mailto:knihovna@sukl.cz
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sukl.cz%2F&data=02%7C01%7Charry.arnall%40wlt.com%7C79d5033608b24f08a8ad08d7c4bc31ae%7Cdfba6da0961e4df8ae2f45f40f324404%7C0%7C0%7C637194184893687196&sdata=TiX7u7wbFw3LLXecUmjfxh7dpYMv8Kz7b5p1p9avj4w%3D&reserved=0
mailto:knihovna@sukl.cz
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwilliamslea&data=02%7C01%7Charry.arnall%40wlt.com%7C79d5033608b24f08a8ad08d7c4bc31ae%7Cdfba6da0961e4df8ae2f45f40f324404%7C0%7C0%7C637194184893697189&sdata=DdvzUsyGvG1PZBHC2Y1NFMjIc7HTilEzi0r4QNP8npk%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fwilliamsleanews&data=02%7C01%7Charry.arnall%40wlt.com%7C79d5033608b24f08a8ad08d7c4bc31ae%7Cdfba6da0961e4df8ae2f45f40f324404%7C0%7C0%7C637194184893697189&sdata=OONgGRDYS1gAKOH1Nsvhii6vMjx5riVEn3QwsVvmctY%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fwilliamsleacom&data=02%7C01%7Charry.arnall%40wlt.com%7C79d5033608b24f08a8ad08d7c4bc31ae%7Cdfba6da0961e4df8ae2f45f40f324404%7C0%7C0%7C637194184893707193&sdata=csroivROWkAq0D6q68uHB8VnQtGVmHWgqNJzouhXwsQ%3D&reserved=0
mailto:knihovna@sukl.cz
mailto:esupport@tso.co.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sukl.cz%2F&data=02%7C01%7Charry.arnall%40wlt.com%7C79d5033608b24f08a8ad08d7c4bc31ae%7Cdfba6da0961e4df8ae2f45f40f324404%7C0%7C0%7C637194184893707193&sdata=NfAB%2B1qPytBCMzQWd0%2BDzBGGtbuTHjvPyVvjJvnlNOA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:knihovna@sukl.cz

Any further questions please let me know.
Kind Regards

Campaign Executive

Williams Lea

Tel 01603 696860
www.willlamslea.com

B H B

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>

Sent: 15 January 2020 11:27

To: >

Subject: RE: BP - login

H\-,

thank you for information. | disabled one browser. But If | try to login, it does not work.
Login name is knihovna.

| also try to change password, but it also does not work with new password.

| am sorry, but can you help me?

Thank you!

Press and information department

STATE INSTITUTE phone: [

FOR DRUG CONTROL www.sukl.cz

From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 11:43 AM

To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>

Subject: RE: BP - login

Hi

The below error appears when you are trying to log in on 3 different browsers.

If you follow the error message it says that you can disable a browser and register a new one if need be.
Any further questions please let me know.

Kind Regards

Campaign Executive

Williams Lea

Tel 01603 696860
www.willlamslea.com

B H B

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl|.cz>
Sent: 14 January 2020 08:19

To:

Subject: FW: BP - login

Importance: High

H

please, could you help me with login?
Thank you very much,

Press and information department


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.williamslea.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Charry.arnall%40wlt.com%7C79d5033608b24f08a8ad08d7c4bc31ae%7Cdfba6da0961e4df8ae2f45f40f324404%7C0%7C0%7C637194184893717181&sdata=GYffjeQ3SgIoyGxQsV52hVpQhBlEzqGrnypthT8WZj0%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwilliamslea&data=02%7C01%7Charry.arnall%40wlt.com%7C79d5033608b24f08a8ad08d7c4bc31ae%7Cdfba6da0961e4df8ae2f45f40f324404%7C0%7C0%7C637194184893717181&sdata=lqGbPxlm9Dg0eYLtYULd4tjQuMg3n1lU7EwhYpTvvHA%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fwilliamsleanews&data=02%7C01%7Charry.arnall%40wlt.com%7C79d5033608b24f08a8ad08d7c4bc31ae%7Cdfba6da0961e4df8ae2f45f40f324404%7C0%7C0%7C637194184893727174&sdata=G%2Fa1olUXUVW4ALK3JFNUvD4ZkQ%2F%2FPIlCV5faZsoC64c%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fwilliamsleacom&data=02%7C01%7Charry.arnall%40wlt.com%7C79d5033608b24f08a8ad08d7c4bc31ae%7Cdfba6da0961e4df8ae2f45f40f324404%7C0%7C0%7C637194184893727174&sdata=lhEKrTfeTeFTYkF9DJbI6icVQKDxAM2YvC5TpHJAnKI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:knihovna@sukl.cz
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sukl.cz%2F&data=02%7C01%7Charry.arnall%40wlt.com%7C79d5033608b24f08a8ad08d7c4bc31ae%7Cdfba6da0961e4df8ae2f45f40f324404%7C0%7C0%7C637194184893737172&sdata=jqsO%2FfN7RIBEtAnLrQWmUZEQUlk7P5epGR2Atey2ZuQ%3D&reserved=0
mailto:knihovna@sukl.cz
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwilliamslea&data=02%7C01%7Charry.arnall%40wlt.com%7C79d5033608b24f08a8ad08d7c4bc31ae%7Cdfba6da0961e4df8ae2f45f40f324404%7C0%7C0%7C637194184893747162&sdata=F6XKt%2FiRVxSCLsekAEW288qAeMAoMQ761y2k1phF19U%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fwilliamsleanews&data=02%7C01%7Charry.arnall%40wlt.com%7C79d5033608b24f08a8ad08d7c4bc31ae%7Cdfba6da0961e4df8ae2f45f40f324404%7C0%7C0%7C637194184893747162&sdata=j%2BChEuT8j4kL6E8xkDaaEQ%2FADzgBALD0KgWGhacacEI%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fwilliamsleacom&data=02%7C01%7Charry.arnall%40wlt.com%7C79d5033608b24f08a8ad08d7c4bc31ae%7Cdfba6da0961e4df8ae2f45f40f324404%7C0%7C0%7C637194184893757159&sdata=fimwqzyMbgLLniVZbh43EfR%2BD38Ixn1XdJfWNUKJMnM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:knihovna@sukl.cz

STATE NSTITUTE o R

FOR DRUG CONTROL www.sukl.cz

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 11:09 AM

To:

Subject: RE: BP - login

Hi ,

Please, how | get new login information? Publication BP 2020 has arrived, but | do not know how to login on https://www.pharmacopoeia.com/.

2]
Could you help me?
Thank you very much,
Press and information department
2]
STATE INSTITUTE Phone:_
FOR DRUG CONTROL www.sukl.cz

From:
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2019 3:23 PM
To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>
Subject: RE: BP - login
Hil -
I hope you're well; As requested we have set up the Pro-Forma for your order of the BP 2020. Please find the Pro-Forma attached, our payment terms are 28 days therefore
you must make payment within this timeframe. | have attached the payment information page as well to help you make payment. If you pay by BACS can you send the bank
remittance over to me? As this will then help us allocate your payment to your order without any delays.
In the meantime if you have any questions or queries please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Kind Regards
Harry Arnall
Campaign Executive
H

Williams Lea

Tel 01603 696860
www.willlamslea.com

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>

Sent: 06 December 2019 09:48

o N

Subject: RE: BP - login

I

| send you complete order. | have sent it to you last Wednesday (4/12/2019).
Thank you.

Best regards,

Press and information department

STATE INSTITUTE Phone:_

FOR DRUG CONTROL www.sukl.cz

From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 1:41 PM
To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>
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Subject: RE: BP - login

-

Thank you for your email.

You would be required to purchase the BP 2020 to gain access. | have attached the order form for the BP 2020 if you can complete the order form and return it to myself |
will then be able to action your request.

Kind Regards

Campaign Executive

L]

Williams Lea

18 Central Avenue

St Andrews Business Park
Norwich NR7 OHR

United Kingdom

Tel 01603 696860

www.willlamslea.com
B 8 &

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>
Sent: 04 December 2019 07:58

To:

Subject: BP - login

Importance: High

Dear ,
I would like to ask you about new login and password to BP.
(Or is required a new order for 2020?)

Thank you for information.

Best regards,

Press and information department

STATE INSTITUTE Phone:_

FOR DRUG CONTROL www.sukl.cz
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